

The Woodlands Homeowners Association Newsletter

www.woodlandsmccall.org



WHOA Annual Meeting Minutes

Shauna Enders called the meeting to order at 10:10am.

Each member of the Board of Directors present introduced themselves, followed by each attending homeowner.

Thirty two properties were represented in person and 20 proxies totaling 52. Meeting CC&R requirements for a quorum.

Margie Elliott read the minutes of last year's Annual Meeting. These and other BOD meeting minutes and announcements can be found on our website www.woodlandsmccall.org on the News page.

State of the Association: Shauna reviewed the projects completed, pending and proposed.

The repair to the sprinkler system has been completed as well as the swells at the north end of the pool. Remaining on the list from 2020 are the repair to the Clubhouse roof and the framework on the Brady Street bulletin board.

The damage to the tennis court surface repair project has been put off until next year. Due to issues with the responsible homeowner the original contractor has withdrawn. The board has agreed to seek contractors that will advise if it would be possible to satisfactorily repair the damage by patching and if possible, get a bid.

Additions to the to do list are bids from Franz Witte for work on the sinking pavers around the pool, an attractive, maintenance free landscaping design at the Woodlands entrance, and cleanup of the walking paths. These items bid separately will be prioritized for next spring.

We are still looking for volunteers to review the CC&Rs pertaining to Article 4.12 camper trailers, boats, motorcycles etc. on homeowner's property with the possibility of proposing/amending changes. The BOD determined last Spring that because of Covid 19 and resulting family situations we would not enforce these restrictions. However, unless and until this covenant has been amended by a majority vote (61%) of all homeowners they will remain as is and can be strictly enforced.

Financial: In Walt's absence Shauna briefly described a summary of this year's financials. Our year-to-date income statement is looking good at least through August. Income is \$6,000 over budget due to the collection of Transfer Fees and actual expenses are pretty much close to budget. However, the recent approval of \$4,000 for legal fees. which was not budgeted for the year 2021, will have a negative impact

on our financials for the year. It's not very often that I can say this but all 118 homeowners' dues are current. A full report is posted quarterly on our website page accessible only to homeowners. Contact margie@woodlandsmccall.org or sheree@woodlandsmccall.org for the username and password.

Pool: Patti reminded us that the pool will be closed and winterization will begin September 7th. This year's problems included underage swimmers without adult (18+) supervision. This is required by Idaho state law for pools without lifeguards. Other issues were food on the pool deck, PLEASE clean up after yourselves, crumbs attract critters and there were 2 fecal events. These events require the pool to be closed for a minimum of 48 hours and high doses of chlorine added the water to kill the bacteria. During these times please observe the pool closed for maintenance signs. Patti needed to purchase a new pool cover for this winter and due to chlorine shortages, she continues to look for sources to stock pile for next year.

Pine Creek Ranch: Marcia Witte (leading an ad hoc committee including Sheree Sonfield, Wade Schwark, Thad Hoff, Bob Bechaud and Margie Elliott) gave a brief summary of information. The

CONTACTS

President Shauna Enders shauna@woodlandsmccall.org

VP Patti Soucek patti@woodlandsmccall.org 208.315.1177

Treasurer Walt Czarniecki walt@woodlandsmccall.org 208.362.9263

Directors

Jared Schuster red@woodlandsmccall.org 208,755,5890

Brian Bush brian@woodlandsmccall.org

Marcia Witte marcia@woodlandsmccall.org

Patricia Hibler patricia@woodlandsmccall.org

Architectural Committee

Todd McKenna todd@woodlandsmccall.org 208.634.1345

Firewise Committee

Al King al@woodlandsmccall.org 208.866.3662

Jacki Rubin jacki@woodlandsmccall.org 208.630.8884

Common Area Reservations & Support

Margie Elliott margie@woodlandsmccall.org



Click to view this email in a browser

If you no longer wish to receive these emails, please reply to this message with "Unsubscribe" in the subject line or simply click on the following link: Unsubscribe

Click here to forward this email to a friend

Woodlands Homeowners Association PO Box 2325 McCall, Idaho 83638 US

Read the VerticalResponse marketing policy.

